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good. Mr. Robinson's quavering accents
were very effective, as were Professor [lut-
ton's panses for breath. Both too gave the
ýcelebrated ourse admirably. A piece of
detail in Professor llutton's acting is
worthy of mention as an evidence of the
careful attention paid to detail througb.
out. As Tiresias beginH his curse, Creon,
*deeply moved, hurries across the stage
toward the chorus as if for protection; but
the blind seer atill pours bis imprecations
at tbe spot vacated by the king. Mr. Rut-
ton's acting was really grand, and the
<lead language lived again on bis lips. lIt
was noticeable that botb actors preserved
the vehemence of their utterance to the end

* of the speech and repeated the word raî in
the 1087th iine-which does not occur in

* the text. It would be interesting to dis-
cuts whether the character of the blind seer
would not gain in dignity by a slow and
grandly deliberate ending, commencing at
the words 'rotaTua O»OV.

Miss Sten as Eurydice was one of the
raost pleasing sigbta on the stage. The
part of Eurydice is by no means an easy

* one. She bas only nine lines to say, but
in those nine liues and in bier refined de-
meanour wbile listening to tbe fearful tale
of tbe messenger, Miss Steen quite capti.
vated bier audience. Hier excellently con-
trolled facial expressions, her variety of
gesture, and ber pure and elegmint deliv-
ery, deserved and received the bighest
praise.

Mr. Sissonsmi Watcbnian was a consistent
and good piece of acting througlbout. lHe

* was dressed in a sbeepskiu instead of in
armour as at the previous representation.
Mr. S;'issons gave the character a strong
savour of the burinorous, and although no
douLt it lis not an casy tbiing to be buinor-
oua in a dead language, Mr. Sissona's con-
ception and rendering of bis part were
entirely sati8factory.

'f On the third performance Professor
Hutton played the part of Watchmaný He
*was more restrained in bis acting than was
Mr. Sissons, rbough bie too tbrew inito the
character mucb humorous acting. The
part in Mr. [lutton's bauds perhaps gained
strength in ita restraint.

Mr. H. N. Shaîw, B.A. took tbe part of
the first meossenger on tbe labt nigbt and
took it uncoînmonly well. His impassioned
acting was indeed a treat, and bis magnifi.
cent enuinciation of the words ?ra&8o'g ac
a(v'r' 004tyyog quite tbrilied the bouse.
Mr. Shaw, bad bis arduons duties as stage
manager permittecl, might have played a
far more promninent, part with great advant-
age.

Mr. F. E. Bigelow as the Corypheus,
the Misses Neeland4 and Burnham as
maids attendant upon the queen, Mr, D.
R. Grant as the boy wbo leads in blind
Tiresias and Messrs. L-evy, Boultbee, James,
and Dodds, as Creon's guards, as well as
Messrs. Megan and Coates as messengers
ail both looked and acted their parts well,
the two maidmi heing espccially attractive
and tbe Propbet's 1my tbrowing into bis
sulent part some capital acting. Mr. J. C.
Breckenridge must have performed bis
trying and important duties as prompt-
er well, or the dialogue would flot bave
run so smootbly as iît did. Perhaps few
are aware how mucb of the succes of the
performance and of ail the multifarious
arrangements connected witb it is owing
to the competent business management of
Mr. I. R. Suckling wboae îudgement and
capabiiity were everywhere apparent.

The pronuniciation of the Greek on
the wbole was but fair-in thq case of
Professor Hutton, of course, it waî flawless,
and in the <aies of Mr. Reeve and Miss
Steen very gr.od. Unfortunately in many
instances aý very unpleasant twang was
decidediy notice able.

This production of Sopbocies's "Antigone,"
then, was oni the whole a brilliant success.
The grandeur of the music (noticed in another
coiumn) under the able leadersbip of Mrn
Torriugton ; the magnificence of the dress-
esa; the beauty of the choral evolutions ;
the artistic effâcts of the groupings ; even
the very appearance of the lithe and grace-
fuI youths and maidens, ail contributed to
make the representation a thing to be
remembered for ever aftlmrwards. But trutb-
fui dramatic criticism demands that it be
asked whetber extreme youtb can faitbfuily
pourtray suoh characters as such a traguedian
introduced into sncb a play. [f youth bas
flot felt how can youtb give expression to
feeling îAird wbat youth cari truly feel
ail that there i@ in such characters as Creori,
Antigone, f8mene Tiresiag, Hlaemon
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THE FIRST LORDS 0F THE MANOR IN

CANADA.-Il.

lu 1610, tht'ý settled population of ail
Canada comprised sixty-four verified bouse-
bolda (perbaps aixty-six), that is to aay,
about two-bnîndred and aeventy four souls,
to wbicb mnay be added twenty-nine Jesuits,
and fifty-three f unctionaries, civil, ruilitary,
or clerks, making a grand total of tbree hun-
dred and .fifty-nine souls.

The 1le of Montreal had been granmted,
in 1636, to Jacques Girard,Kniglit, Lord of
la Chausséa, but in 1640 M. Jean de Lau-
son, to wbom it bad been made over,
tbougbt fit to cede it to a company whose
intention was to found a smiall towîr there,
as mucb for the purpose of civilizing the
Indiana as to attract thither French settiers
This aociety, Btyled the Montreal Company,

bcame somei montha later a brancb of the1
Seminary of St. Sulpice, founded in Paris,
May, 1642.

About the same time M. de Maison-
neuve landed at Montreal with bis Targe
colony of forty men. The Sulpicians, lords
of the Island, expended great sums in
establisbing pansuies which they had set
off. They were, indeed, the founders of
this s(ction of Canada.

Altbough the tiret concession knowri of
at rbree Rivers dates froîii 1633 (in favour
of Jacques Hertel, interpreter> and that of
the six bundred acres of land granted to
the Jesuits in 1634, begin tbe history of
the landed interests at this place. No lord of
the manor, either in the town or its envir-

oui iî mett wLlÂ earlier dban Jean Goltoy,
who, in 1638, took a manor on tbe SU
shore (by the Godfrey river of -O-.aY)'
Soon afterwards Jacques Hettel acquir
(1644) l'Arbre à-la-Croix, at Cape Made,
leine, and Jacques Le Neuf de la Poter!S
(16 45) the littie estate of Sable withifl the
town itself.

ihese three individuals, of whoi tw
(Hertel and Godefroy) have occupied OUr
attention prcviously, were at the head Of
the colonization movement at Three Rived'
Jacques Le Neuf de la Poterie was, as werse
also Godefroy and Hertel, fromt NormanSdY,
Moreover bis sist r had married, in 1636e
this samne Godefroy, one of the nost Pro'
g-ressive men of bis time. Hertel and Gad'-
froy founded several manors also.

M. de Montmagny, the Goveror-Geue'
a], received, ini 1616, Ile Aux Oies (G005i
[sland), Isle Aux Grues (Crane [sland) and
the Manor of Montmagny (Riviere di'
Sud). The neigbborhood of the City of Que.
bec facilitated the settiement of these fine
parts, the iost attractive in Lower Canada'
Next toj M. do Montmagny, Goose Iln
became the property of Jean BàaPtie
Moyen, sieur of Granges, who carricd
thither his family, and devoted himself tO
agriculture ini the rnidst of numnerouSt'
tiers and tenant farîners. Hiere bie W's
killed witb bis wife, i 16,55, by the iroqula08
Two of bis daugbhter8 married, the orme Ssr'
geaiit-Major Lambert Closse, and the Cther
('aptain Sidrac Duque de Boisbrillant, 0
cers of note in our annals.

At Tbree Rivers, the eýotiiiandant, 1l
1'ralic(is de Chaîn[ flour, wisb< d te utiii'
l(1616) the rich lands of the lbeigbits. l
was given the Manor of Chanîpflour, wRher
lie b(gcan bis labors, but bis recaillign
birri to return to France, the Le Neuf fanil1
boucla the fief (1649), again sellimg it tO
Pierre Boucher (1660); under ail three
owners the setÉtlement was by no le"
tardy.

Pierre Boucher was lucky enoughto get
hold of tbree or four grants wbicb do no
appear to bave been peopled before 1669;
hie was the first Canadian to be en nobîCd
(1661). lus dercendants bave fu nisbed
Canada with at least haîf a ,core lords 01
the manor, and a dozen or more oflicers.

Cape Madeleine appt ars to have beOO
prornised to the Jesuit8 as far back as 164e;
the first settiers estabiished theIfls8îVe
there in 1651. Lt lis one of tho8e rare
inanors belonging to the Jesuits that ,ere
settled in the beginning of the 8eventeenth
e3ntury. That of Laprairie, which 'W1
granted to this religions order, refliaifld
waste for many years and was not W Or Î
until towardi 1673, altbougb its next neigh'
bor Longueuil wvas alrcady prosperouI L

Gentilly, granted (1617) to Pierre
Febvre and Nicolas Marsolet, went (1669)
to Michel Pelletier, sieur of Li, Pradoe b
settled there biniqeif and drew thither 0O"
onists.

Pelletiers succsor was Francos Foie
son, bis wife's son by a former hUgb3ldî
Jean Poisson, wbo proved bimself a web
heritor of bis stepfather's property. As for
Marsolet, of whom we have before 9PO.e~
hie crossed to the north shore and reCeîve
the grant of those open lands called
Marsolets on Cape Madeleine.bl

Pierre Lefebvre occupied a ho .nral
standing at Three Rivera and wason OflO h
prominent citizens wbo contributed tOb o
the eretion of the first parisb chturob
that town. (1661) [Lis numerous e"a
ants to-day would fori a regiment.

300 [ Fmiý. 12.3wd, 1894-


